
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
ADDENDUM 3 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Claudia Sepulveda, Bid Clerk/Buyer 
 
Date:  December 11, 2006 
  
Subject: Bid# 06-106, Sheriff's Headquarters Remodeling Project 

 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS: 
 

This addendum shall be considered part of the Contract Documents for the above-
mentioned project as though it had been issued at the same time and incorporated 
integrally therewith. Where provisions of the time and supplementary data differ from 
those of the original Contract Documents, this addendum shall govern and take 
precedence. 
 
Bidders are hereby notified to make any necessary adjustments in their estimates on 
account of this addendum. It will be construed that each Bidder’s Proposal is submitted 
with full knowledge and understanding of all modifications and supplemental data specified 
herein. 
 
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by inserting the number in the space provided on 
the bid form. 

 
REVISE THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AS FOLLOWS: 
 

SPECIFICATIONS 
Section 15952: Replace with attached section. 
 
DRAWINGS 
SHEET P 1.5: Modify gas line sizes as shown on attached drawing PA- 1. 

 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal. The Facilities Management Department has responded to the following 
questions: 



 
1. The specifications state that a contractor has to have at least 5 years experience as a 

company.   If we send you our qualifications as a company will we still be able to bid this 
project? 

 
The company can submit the bid, but if they don’t meet the minimum experience 
they will not meet specifications. 
 

 
2. There is no specific detail or information regarding countertop relocation or replacement.  Are 

all countertops going to be replaced or, remove modify and relocate existing? 
 

Some countertops will be relocated and some will be new (i.e. 9/A-8.0 & 11/A-8.0). 
All relocated countertops are clearly labeled in the Existing Furniture Schedules as 
well as the Millwork Elevations. Furthermore, the existing countertops (including 
shapes & sizes) are clearly indicated in sheet A-8.1 for the bidder’s reference. 

 
3. There is no information about casework refinish or replacement.  Which location will take new 

millwork?  In which location millwork will be refinishing? 
 

All new millwork is clearly marked in sheet A-8.0. All existing millwork is clearly 
referenced to the existing furniture schedule. 

 
4. Can we bid section 33000 (Cat. 6 Structured Cabling System) only? 
 

Yes, but the company needs to contact the General Contractors. If they are cabling 
system suppliers, manufacturers or installers, they need to be selected by the 
General Contractors. 

 












































































